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RECORD TYPE: FEDERAL (NOTES MAIL)

CREATOR:Robert C. McNally ( CN=Robert C. McNally/OU=0PD/O=EOP [ OPD | )
CREATION DATE/TIME: S—JUL;ZOOZ 19:19:33 .00

SUBJECT:: Re: general question

TO:John A. List ( CN=John A. List/OU=CEA/O=EOP@EOP [ CEA ] )
READ : UNKNOWN '

TO:Phil Cooney ( CN=Phil Cooney/OU=CEQ/O=EOPCEOP [ CEQ ] )}
READ ;: UNKNOWN ‘ .

CC:robert c¢. mcnally ( CN=robert c. mcnally/OU=opd/O=eop@eop [ OPD 1 )
READ : UNKNOWN

CC:christine ciccone ( CN=christine ciccone/OU=who/O=eop@eop [ WHO ] )
READ : UNKNOWN

CC:dpuglés j. hpltz-eakin ( CN=douglas j. holtz-eakin/QU=cea/O=eop@eop [ CEA ] )
READ : UNKNOWN

CC:kameran 1. bailey ( CN=kameran 1. bailey/OU=ceq/O=eop€eop [ CEQ ] )
READ : UNKNOWN

CC:james conhaughton ('Cszames connaughton/0OU=ceq/O=eopeop [ CEQ ] )
‘READ:UNKNOWN -

CC:e. holly fitter ( CN=e. holly fitter/OU=omb/O=eop@eop [ OMB ] )
READ : UNKNOWN

TEXT :  ocr somiit
LBAL: .
.

————— Original Message --—--—-
From:Phil Cooney/CEQ/EOP
To:John A. List/CEA/EOPGEOP e
Cc:e. holly fitter/omb/eopleop, oy
douglas j. holtz-eakin/cea/eop@eop, -
james connaughton/ceq/eop@eop,
christine ciccone/who/eop@eop, f
kameran 1. bailey/ceg/eop@eop, /
robert ¢. mcnally/opd/eop@eop /
Date: 07/05/2002 03:55:18 PM :
Subject: Re: general guestion
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John A. List
07/05/2002 02:39:14 PM
Record Type: Record

To ¢ Phil Cooney/CEQ/EOP@GEOP
o See the distribution list at the bottom of this message
Subject: general question
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Best,
John .
Message Copied

To:

e. holly fitter/omb/eop@eop
douglas j. holtz-eakin/cea/eop@eop
james connaughton/ceq/eop@eop
christine ciccone/who/eop@eop
kameran 1. bailey/ceq/eop@eop
robert c¢. menally/opd/eop@eop
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